Addendum No. 1 to IFB #25-37

CITY OF SOMERVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS

Department of Procurement and Contracting Services
KATJANA BALLANTYNE
MAYOR

To:  All Parties on Record with the City of Somerville as Holding IFB #25-37 Traffic Signs
and Related Equipment

From: Felisa Garate
Date: 1/30/2025
Re: Questions and Answers

Addendum No. 1 to IFB #25-37

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing below and including this form in

your proposal package. Failure to do so may subject the proposer to disqualification.
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# Question Answer
1. Street name sign and Sheeting 3M Type IX VIP is | We will accept the alternative brand
no longer available. Will you accept an alternative | Orafol.
brand Orafol sheeting? If you prefer to stay with
3M, we would have to bid Type IX DG because
3M discontinued the Type IX VIP?
2. Group D - Hardware and Brackets We will accept .020.
#21) .015 Banding is not available. Will you
accept .020, .025, or .030?
3. Group D - Hardware and Brackets 207,47
#28) What size Carriage Bolt?
4. Group D - Hardware and Brackets 5/16”
#31) What length for the Set Screws?
5. Group D - Hardware and Brackets 5/16”
#37) What length for the Zinc Plated Set Screws?
6. Group E - Traffic Safety Products 187 —3lb, 28” — 71b, 36” — 101b
#1-3) What Lb. base for the 187, 28, and 36”
Cones?
7. Group E - Traffic Safety Products Yes, 37x72”
#4-7) What size for the Bright Sides? 3” x 72”?
8. Group E - Traffic Safety Products Yes
#10) Wood not available. Will you accept plastic?
9. Group H - Traffic Pavement Products AASHTO M 247 Type 1 glass beads, 501b
#4) What spec for the Glass Beads? bags
10. | Group G — Posts 1%

#5) Which type of square post are you requesting
pricing for? 1 %”, 27, or 2 47?7
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